BALTIMORE CITY--COMMISSION FOR HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL PRESERVATION
CDBG SURVEY YEAR: N/A SURVEY NO.: B-4241
AREA: Middle East MAGI NO.: 0442415604

ADDRESS: 601 North Castle Street
CURRENT NAME: N/A

BLOCK: LOT: LOT SIZE:
HEIGHT: 2 MATERIALS: Brick
CONDITION: Fair OWNER: SDI
ADDRESS :
USE: Vacant commercial/res. ACCESSIBLE: Yes, restricted
DESIGNATION: LIBER/FOLIO:

HISTORIC NAME:

DATE: Ca. 1875
ARCHITECT/BUILDER:
STYLE (IF APPROPRIATE):

DESCRIPTION:

The two-story brick building is located on the northeast corner of North Castle
and McElderry Streets with entrances on the west and south elevations. The west
elevation has been rebuilt in the early twentieth century, altering the size of the
window and door openings. The doorway was lowered, eliminating the stoop which is
present on other facades in the same block. A simple brick platform is the
replacement. A projecting brick belt course divides the facade horizontally between
floors. This is emphasized by a light paint color on the second story which is
extended around to the south elevation, although the belt course is only on the west
elevation. The second story has two boarded windows and the facade terminates with a
flush red brick dentil cornice topped by a plain parapet. The south elevation has a
centrally placed door, currently boarded, flanked by windows on both sides in
irregular bays. The windows are all boarded. The roof is flat.

SIGNIFICANCE:

AREA: Architecture LEVEL: Local

The corner building at 601 North Castle Street is a contributing building in a
potential historic district with undefined boundaries located east of Johns Hopkins
Hospital. The district exemplifies the great expansion of Baltimore in the late
nineteenth century as a result of immigration. The facade of 601 North Castle has been
altered in the early twentieth century, a common development as formerly residential
corner properties were adapted for commercial use.

SOURCES: Bromley's Atlas of Baltimore (1896)

SURVEYOR AND DATE: Janet L. Davis, CHAP, December 1988
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B-4241

601 N. Castle Street
Block 1636, Lot 001

Baltimore City
Baltimore East Quad.
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